

Korea JTC1/SC2, Committee on Character Codes

Authors: SHIN Sanghyun; CHO Sungduk; CHOI Jinwook; PYO Seungju;
KIM Kyongsok

Date: 2015.11.02. ; 2015.11.12. (b)

Status: National Body Position, Rep. of KOREA

Subject: A list of IRGN docs/KR K docs for Working Set 2015 submission

- 0) IRGN2114_10b_k2301_10b_KR_WS2015_list_docs_20151112.pdf: This document
- 1) IRGN2114_11c_k2301_11c_KR_WS2015_sub_form_20151102.xls: submission form
– the number of Hanja chars submitted: 489 chars.
- 2) IRGN2114_12_k2301_12_KR_WS2015_sub_sumry_form_20151102.doc: sub. summary
form
- 3) IRGN2114_13_k2301_13_KR_WS2015_BMP_20151102.zip: bitmap image files
– zip file size: about 406 KB; 489 .BMP files
(uncompressed: about 23 MB)
- 4) IRGN2114_14b_k2301_14b_KR_WS2015_intro_list_books_20151112.pdf:
– a list of evidence books/docs
- 5) IRGN2114_15_k2301_15_KR_WS2015_evidence_JPG_20151102.zip: evidence files
– zip file size: about 405 MB; 489 .JPG files
(uncompressed: about 461 MB)

* * *

Doc. #: IRG N2114_12 (= K2301_12)

Subject: KR Submission Summary form

to accompany KR's Working Set 2015 Submission Form (IRG N2114_11 = K2301_11)

Date: 2015.11.02.

ISO/IEC JTC 1/SC 2/WG 2/IRG
PROPOSAL SUMMARY FORM TO ACCOMPANY SUBMISSIONS
FOR ADDITIONS OF CJK UNIFIED IDEOGRAPHS TO THE REPERTOIRE OF ISO/IEC 10646

Please fill in all the sections below.

Please read the Principles and Procedures Document (P & P) from <http://appsrv.cse.cuhk.edu.hk/~irg/irg41/IRGN1975PnPv6.doc>

for guidelines and details before filling in this form.

Please ensure that you are using the latest Form from

http://appsrv.cse.cuhk.edu.hk/~irg/irg41/IRGN1975_PnP_BlankDataFile.xls

See also <http://appsrv.cse.cuhk.edu.hk/~irg/irgwds.html> for the latest *Unifiable Component Variations*

A. Administrative

1. IRG Project Code:	Working Set 2015
2. Title:	KR's submission for Working Set 2015
3. Requester's region/country name:	KR (Republic of KOREA)
4. Requester type (National Body/Individual contribution):	National Body
5. Submission date:	2015-11-02
6. Requested Ideograph Type (Unified or Compatibility Ideographs)	Unified
If Compatibility, does the requester have the intention to register them as IVS (See UT# #37) with the IRG's approval? (Registration fee will not be charged if authorized by the IRG.)	
7. Request Type (Normal Request or Urgently Needed)	Normal Request
8. Choose one of the following:	
This is a complete proposal:	Yes
(or) More information will be provided later	

B. Technical – General

1. Number of ideographs in the proposal:	489
2. Glyph format of the proposed ideographs: (128x128 "bmp" files or TrueType font file)	BMP
If 'bmp' files, are their file names the same as their source references?	Yes
If TrueType font, are all proposed glyphs put into BMP PUA area?	
If TrueType font, are data for source references vs. character codes provided?	
3. Source references:	
Do all the proposed ideographs have a unique, proper source reference (member bod abbreviation followed by no more than 9 alphanumeric characters)?	Yes
4. Evidence:	

IRG N1887_12 (=K2177_12) Submission Summary form

accompanying ROK's Extension F submission (IRG N1887 = K2177_11)

a. Do all the proposed ideographs have a separate evidence document which contains at least one scanned image of printed materials (preferably dictionaries)?

Yes

b. Do all the printed materials used for evidence provide enough information to track them by a third party (ISBN numbers, etc.)?

Yes

5. Attribute Data Format: (Excel file or CSV)

Excel

C. Technical - Checklist

Understandings of the Unification Checklist	
1. Has the requester read ISO/IEC 10646 Annex S and does the requester understand the unification policy?	Yes
2. Has the requester read the “Unifiable Component Variations” (contact IRG technical editor through the IRG Rapporteur for the latest one) and does the requester understand the unifiable variation examples?	Yes
3. Has the requester read this P&P document and does the requester understand the 5% Rule?	Yes
Character-Glyph Duplication Checklist (http://www.itscj.ipsj.or.jp/sc2/open/pow.htm contains all the published ones and those under ballot)	
4. Has the requester checked that the proposed ideographs are not unifiable with any of the unified or compatibility ideographs of the latest version of ISO/IEC 10646? If the checking has been done against an earlier version of ISO/IEC 10646, please specify the version? (e.g. 10646:2011)	Yes
5. Has the requester checked that the proposed ideographs are not unifiable with any of the ideographs in the amendments, if any, of the latest version of ISO/IEC 10646? If yes, which amendments has the requester checked?	Yes
6. Has the requester checked that the proposed ideographs are not unifiable with any of the ideographs in the proposed amendments, if any, of ISO/IEC 10646? If yes, which draft amendments has the requester checked?	Yes Ext. F
7. Has the requester checked that the proposed ideographs are not unifiable with any of the ideographs in the current working M-set and D-set of the IRG? (Contact IRG chief editor or technical editor through the IRG Rapporteur for the newest list) If yes, which documents has the requester checked?	Yes IRG N2044 (ExtF2 v3)
8. Has the requester checked that the proposed ideographs are not unifiable with any of the over-unified or mis-unified ideographs in ISO/IEC 10646? (Check Annex E of this document)	Yes
9. Has the requester checked whether the proposed ideographs have any similar ideograph in the current standardized or working sets mentioned above?	Yes
10. Has the requester checked whether the proposed ideographs have any variant ideograph in the current standardized or working sets mentioned above?	Yes
Attribute Data Checklist	
11. Do all the proposed ideographs have attribute data such as the KangXi radical code and stroke count?	Yes
12. Are there any simplified ideographs (ideographs that are based on the policy described in 簡化字總表) among the proposed ideographs? If YES, does the proposal include proper simplified/traditional indication flag for each proposed ideograph in the attribute data?	No
13. Do all the proposed ideographs have the document page number of evidence documents in the attribute data?	No
14. Do all the proposed ideographs have the proper Ideographic Description Sequence (IDS) in the attribute data?	Yes

IRG N1887_12 (=K2177_12) Submission Summary form

accompanying ROK's Extension F submission (IRG N1887 = K2177_11)

If NO, how many proposed ideographs do not have the IDS?

15. If the answer to question 9 or 10 is yes, do the attribute data include any information on similar/variant ideographs for the proposed ideographs?

No

Korea JTC1/SC2, Committee on Character Codes

Date: 2015. 11. 02. ; 2015. 11. 12. (b)

Status: National Body Position, Rep. of KOREA

Subject: Introduction of KR proposal and a list of books/docs containing evidences for Working Set 2015 submission

1. Introduction of KR proposal for IRG Working Set 2015

- In Korea, Chinese characters, Hanja, has been used for about 2,000 years and, therefore, different kinds of books and documents have been produced.
- Source of submitted characters include: religious documents of Buddhism and Confucianism, literature, collections of individual's works, historical documents such as Annals of the Joseon Dynasty (朝鮮 王朝 實錄), documents describing rituals of royal family, maps, documents of daily life such as letters, documents used in courts, dictionaries, documents related with law, medicine, science
- To make it easier for researchers to use these books and documents for research and translation, starting at year 2000, texts of these books and documents have been digitized. The output of digitization of them is managed at 韓國 歷史 統合 System (<http://www.koreanhistory.or.kr/>). Detailed information is shown in Appendix 1.
- During digitization process, many Hanja characters not encoded in UCS (= ISO/IEC 10646) have been found. A collection of 8328 newly-found Hanja characters can be searched at <http://www.koreanhistory.or.kr/newchar/>. Each of these characters were assigned a number (KCnnnnn). Detailed

information can be found in Appendix 2.

- Out of 8328 newly-found Hanja characters, 1973 characters with relatively good evidences were submitted for IRG Extension F (= F1 + F2) in 2012 (see IRG N1887 ROK_ExtF)
- Now 489 newly-found Hanja characters with relatively good evidences were submitted for IRG Working Set 2015.

2. A list of books/documents containing evidences for Hanja characters submitted for IRG Working Set 2015

- The books/documents are listed under each library/institute where they are held.
- See Appendix 3 for detailed information.

* * *

Appendix 1. page 3.

Appendix 2. page 6.

Appendix 3. page 10.

Appendix 1. A brief introduction of Databases of 韓國 歷史 統合 System (<http://www.koreanhistory.or.kr/>)

1) General

- Period Databases were produced: 2000 ~ until now
- 21 officially participating institutes
 - Department of Archives and Special Collections, Moon Cheon Gak, Gyeongsang National University(慶尙大學校 文泉閣) : <http://nmh.gsnu.ac.kr/index.jsp>
 - Ministry of Patriots & Veterans Affairs(國家報勳處 功勳電子史料館) : <http://e-gonghun.mpva.go.kr/>
 - National Research Institute of Cultural Heritage(國立文化財研究所) : http://gsm.nricp.go.kr/_third/user/main.jsp
 - National Library of Korea(國立中央圖書館) : <https://www.nl.go.kr/korcis/>
 - National Institute of Korean History(國史編纂委員會) : <http://db.history.go.kr/>
 - The Independence Hall of Korea(獨立記念館) : <http://search.i815.or.kr/Main/Main.jsp>
 - Dongguk University Library(東國大學校 中央圖書館) : <http://lib.dongguk.edu/>
 - Donghak Peasant Revolution Memorial Foundation(東學農民革命記念財團) : <http://www.e-donghak.go.kr/>
 - Myongji University Library(明知大學校 中央圖書館) : <http://www.e-coreana.or.kr/index.jsp>
 - Korea Democracy Foundation(民主化運動記念事業會) : <http://www.kdemo.or.kr/>
 - The Busan Metropolitan Simin Minicipal Library(釜山廣域市立市民圖書館) : <http://siminlib.koreanhistory.or.kr/dirservice/listSMLMain.do>
 - Kyujanggak Institute For Korean Studies(Seoul大學校 奎章閣 韓國學研究院) : <http://e-kyujanggak.snu.ac.kr/search/e-kyu.jsp>
 - Korean Study of Confucian Classics, Jon Gyeong Gak, Sungkyunkwan University(成均館大學校 尊經閣) : <http://koco.skku.edu/>
 - Chonbuk National University Museum(全北大學校 博物館 湖南記錄文化System) : <http://honam.chonbuk.ac.kr/>
 - The War Memorial of Korea (戰爭記念館) : <https://www.warmemo.or.kr/newwm/main-new/main.jsp>
 - Government Bulletin(朝鮮總督府 官報 活用System) : <http://gb.nl.go.kr/>
 - Jongno Public Library(鐘路圖書館 古文獻 原文檢索 System) : <http://jongnolib.koreanhistory.or.kr/dirservice/main.do>

- Institute for the Translation of Korean Classics (韓國古典翻譯院) :
http://www.itkc.or.kr/itkc/Index.jsp
- Korean Studies Advancement Center (韓國國學振興院 儒教net) :
http://www.koreastudy.or.kr/ [DB Link : http://www.ugyo.net/]
- 한국여성개발원 한국여성사 지식정보시스템 :
http://www.womenshistory.re.kr:7070/
- The Academy of Korean Studies (韓國學中央研究院) :
http://www.aks.ac.kr/aks/Default.aspx [DB Link :
http://yoksa.aks.ac.kr/]

○ 2 unofficially participating institutes

- Cultural Heritage Administration, National Memory Heritage Service (文化財廳 國家記錄遺産) : http://memorykorea.go.kr/
- Korea Institute Of Oriental Medicine (韓國韓醫學研究院) :
http://www.kiom.re.kr/index.jsp

2) databases (DB)

○ databases classified by kinds (as of 2008.02.01.)

No.	kind of Database	DB 건수
1	old documents	2,996,533 (books)
2	old documents	89,153 (ea)
3	books	1,250,878 (books)
4	documents	337,687 (ea)
5	serials	1,893,478 (books)
6	books translated into Korean Hangeul	801,419 (books)
7	research data	183,153 (books)
8	Brief explanation of books/documents	402,323 (ea)
9	People	173,729 (persons)
10	maps	6,387 (ea)
11	dictionary	5,218 (books)
12	chronological tables	194,516 (ea)
13	multimedia data	218,017 (ea)
14	relic, ruins	3,923 (ea)
15	epigraph data	2,944 (ea)
	total	8,559,358

○ databases classified by institutes (as of 2008.02.01.)

No.	Name of institutes	acronym	Number of DB
1	Munchungak	GSNU	52,279
2	MinistryofPatriots&VeteransAffairsRepublicofKorea	PV	61,970
3	NationalResearchInstituteofCulturalHeritage	NRICP	2,944
4	NationalInstituteofKoreanHistory	NIKH	4,882,054
5	IndependenceHalofKorea	IDP	192,726
6	Dongguk University Library	DGUL	22,884
7	동학농민혁명참여자명예회복심의위원회	CDPR	15,219
8	AcademyofKoreanStudies	AC	10,942
9	KoreaDemocracyFoundation	KDF	162,701
10	Busan Metropolitan Simin Municipal Library	SML	5,733
11	Kyujanggak Institute Korean Studies	SNUK	1,031,470
12	Jon'gyeong'gak	EST	110,301
13	ChonbukNationalUniversityMuseum	CNUM	17,899
14	WarMemorialofKorea	WMK	3,130
15	Government Bulletin	GB	95,312
16	Institute for the Translation of Korean Classics	KC	771,642
17	조선총독부 관보 활용시스템	NLOR	321,573
18	KoreanStudiesAdvancementCenter	KSAC	198,412
19	KoreaWomen'sDevelopmentInstitute	KWDI	31,342
20	AcademyofKoreanStudies	AKS	568,070
21	Jongno Public Library	JNL	755
	Total		8,559,358

Appendix 2. Search system of newly-found Hanja characters

1) DB for newly-found chars

○ information in DB for newly-found chars

field name	field values	examples	비고
1. temp. code	a temporary code assigned by each institute	A0089	req'd
2. inst. name	name of institute	민추	req'd
3. year	year when DB was produced	2004	req'd
4. DB name	DB name where newly-found char. is contained	한국문집총간	req'd
5. book/doc name	book/doc name where newly-found char. is contained	삼연집(三淵集)	req'd
6. collection name	collection name where newly-found char. is contained	kc_mm_a439	opt'l
7. location info	page no., row no., pos. no.	mm_a167_231a	req'd
8. file name	file name where newly-found char. is entered	kc_mm_a439_bv028	req'd
9. context	10 chars before and after ewly-found char.	白雲僧及海眼前導。緣東崖而上。越一巖▼(山/絶)。至金	req'd
10. file name of original image	file name of original image		req'd
11. glyph	glyph (about 60×60)		req'd
12. decomposed	decomposed form of char	山/絶	req'd
13. radical no.	radical no. in decimal	046	req'd
14. radical	radical	山	req'd
15. no. strokes	no. strokes excluding radical	12	req'd
16. total. # strokes	no. strokes including radical	15	req'd
17. reading	estimated reading	절	opt'l
18. meaning	estimated meaning	가파르다	opt'l
19. add'l info	e.g., personal name, place name		opt'l
20. KC number	KC number of newly-found char.	KC01033	req'd
21. approval	result of approval process		req'd
22. Kangxi info	page no. of Kangxi	320.131	opt'l
23. 五筆編碼	first stroke (五筆編碼)	2	opt'l

2) Screen shot of search system of newly-found Hanja chars

The screenshot displays the 'Unicode Hanja Search System' (유니코드한자 검색시스템) website. The interface includes a search bar, a navigation menu, and a main content area displaying a grid of newly-found Hanja characters. The characters are organized into sections: 'Extension B' and '신종한자' (New Hanja). Each character is accompanied by its Unicode code (e.g., U+2000, KC0000).

Extension B

U+2000	U+2001	U+2002	U+2003	U+2004	U+2005	U+2006	U+2007
U+2008	U+2009	U+200A	U+200B	U+200C	U+200D	U+200E	U+200F
U+2010	U+2011	U+2012	U+2013	U+2014	U+2015	U+2016	U+2017
U+2018	U+2019	U+201A	U+201B	U+201C	U+201D	U+201E	U+201F
U+2020	U+2021	U+2022	U+2023	U+2024	U+2025	U+2026	U+2027
U+2028	U+2029	U+202A	U+202B	U+202C	U+202D	U+202E	U+202F
U+2030	U+2031	U+2032	U+2033	U+2034	U+2035	U+2036	U+2037
U+2038	U+2039	U+203A	U+203B	U+203C	U+203D	U+203E	U+203F
U+2040	U+2041	U+2042	U+2043	U+2044	U+2045	U+2046	U+2047
U+2048	U+2049	U+204A	U+204B	U+204C	U+204D	U+204E	U+204F
U+2050	U+2051	U+2052	U+2053	U+2054	U+2055	U+2056	U+2057
U+2058	U+2059	U+205A	U+205B	U+205C	U+205D	U+205E	U+205F
U+2060	U+2061	U+2062	U+2063	U+2064	U+2065	U+2066	U+2067
U+2068	U+2069	U+206A	U+206B	U+206C	U+206D	U+206E	U+206F
U+2070	U+2071	U+2072	U+2073	U+2074	U+2075	U+2076	U+2077
U+2078	U+2079	U+207A	U+207B	U+207C	U+207D	U+207E	U+207F
U+2080	U+2081	U+2082	U+2083	U+2084	U+2085	U+2086	U+2087
U+2088	U+2089	U+208A	U+208B	U+208C	U+208D	U+208E	U+208F
U+2090	U+2091	U+2092	U+2093	U+2094	U+2095	U+2096	U+2097
U+2098	U+2099	U+209A	U+209B	U+209C	U+209D	U+209E	U+209F
U+20A0	U+20A1	U+20A2	U+20A3	U+20A4	U+20A5	U+20A6	

신종한자

KC0000	KC0001	KC0002	KC0003	KC0004	KC0005	KC0006	KC0007
KC0008	KC0009	KC0010	KC0011	KC0012	KC0013	KC0014	KC0015
KC0016	KC0017	KC0018	KC0019	KC0020	KC0021	KC0022	KC0023
KC0024	KC0025	KC0026	KC0027	KC0028	KC0029	KC0030	KC0031
KC0032	KC0033	KC0034	KC0035	KC0036	KC0037	KC0038	KC0039
KC0040	KC0041	KC0042	KC0043	KC0044	KC0045	KC0046	KC0047
KC0048	KC0049	KC0050	KC0051	KC0052	KC0053	KC0054	KC0055
KC0056	KC0057	KC0058	KC0059	KC0060	KC0061	KC0062	KC0063
KC0064	KC0065	KC0066	KC0067	KC0068			

Copyright (c) 2000-2005 한국역사문화종합정보센터 All Right Reserved.

유니코드한자 검색시스템 - Windows Internet Explorer
 http://www.koreanhistory.or.kr/newchar/

유니코드한자 검색시스템
 CJK Ideographs Search System

Home > GRID코드표 > 고한자/신출부호 > 부리코드 > 도용말 > 한국역사정보통합시스템

코드검색 [입력] 문자검색 [검색]

부수/획수 추가 시작호자 파자

부수: [입력] [검색]

획수: [입력] [검색]

출력수: [입력] [검색]

부수를 선택하세요

1	一	丨	ノ	乙	丨
2	二	亅	ㄣ	入	八
3	冫	冫	冫	冫	冫
4	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
5	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
6	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
7	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
8	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
9	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
10	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
11	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
12	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
13	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
14	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
15	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
16	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
17	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
18	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
19	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
20	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
21	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
22	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
23	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
24	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
25	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
26	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
27	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
28	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
29	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
30	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
31	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
32	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
33	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
34	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
35	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
36	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
37	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
38	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
39	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
40	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
41	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
42	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
43	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
44	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
45	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
46	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
47	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
48	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
49	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
50	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
51	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
52	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
53	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
54	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
55	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
56	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
57	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
58	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
59	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
60	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
61	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
62	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
63	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
64	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
65	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
66	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
67	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
68	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
69	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
70	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
71	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
72	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
73	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
74	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
75	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
76	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
77	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
78	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
79	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
80	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
81	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
82	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
83	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
84	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
85	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
86	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
87	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
88	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
89	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ
90	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ	ㄣ

신출한자

	0	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9
0	申	蘭	烏	奎	布	介	从	彳	彳	彳
10	彳	彳	彳	彳	彳	彳	彳	彳	彳	彳
20	彳	彳	彳	彳	彳	彳	彳	彳	彳	彳
30	彳	彳	彳	彳	彳	彳	彳	彳	彳	彳
40	彳	彳	彳	彳	彳	彳	彳	彳	彳	彳
50	彳	彳	彳	彳	彳	彳	彳	彳	彳	彳
60	彳	彳	彳	彳	彳	彳	彳	彳	彳	彳
70	彳	彳	彳	彳	彳	彳	彳	彳	彳	彳
80	彳	彳	彳	彳	彳	彳	彳	彳	彳	彳
90	彳	彳	彳	彳	彳	彳	彳	彳	彳	彳

이전 전쪽 다음

코드 : KC00099
 부수 : 1
 획수 : 8 출력수 : 10

Copyright (c) 2000-2005 한국역사분야종합정보센터 All Right Reserved.

유니코드한자 검색시스템 - Windows Internet Explorer

http://www.koreanhistory.or.kr/newchar/

유니코드한자 검색시스템

Home > GRID코드로 > KC000XX 영역 > 상세보기

신송한자

束

이제저 보기

부수	—	통합코드	KC00001
획수	5	총획수	6
KS코드		JIS코드	
GB코드		BIG5코드	
한국뜻			
한글음가		한글로마자	
영어뜻			
한어병음			
일본어 훈독		일본어 음독	
사각호마		파자	—/中/
문자이미지파일		기관명	한국학중앙연구원
사업차수	2004년 5차	관련DB	공중문화
출전서명		출전목록	
출전위치	019751	출전파일명	23332_015
전후문맥	語典彙考 <note type2="reader">龠 </note>龠—部<kspace indent="1"/>龠下</p>	원천이미지파일명	JE_A_23332_015_019751
강희자전	78.101	연교당스킴	0
엄시마크		오필획코드	1
경정내역	목		

Copyright (c) 2000-2005 한국역사분야종합정보센터 All Right Reserved.

유니코드한자 검색시스템 - Windows Internet Explorer

http://www.koreanhistory.or.kr/newchar/

유니코드한자 검색시스템

Home > GRID코드로 > KC069XX 영역 > 상세보기

신송한자

齒石

이제저 보기

부수	齒	통합코드	KC06968
획수	5	총획수	20
KS코드		JIS코드	
GB코드		BIG5코드	
한국뜻			
한글음가		한글로마자	
영어뜻			
한어병음			
일본어 훈독		일본어 음독	
사각호마		파자	齒+石
문자이미지파일		기관명	한국학중앙연구원
사업차수	2006	관련DB	조선조마사및일기자료
출전서명		출전목록	JE_A_24277_001
출전위치	JE_A_24277_001_000731	출전파일명	a_kma_24277_001.xml
전후문맥	羅漢井 <note>樂天書仲傳十五代孫敬順行執義名附九世孫也生自 龠 (齒+石) </note> <note type2="reader">龠 </note> </note> 龠根天之性	원천이미지파일명	
강희자전	1533.291	연교당스킴	
엄시마크	한중연_마사일기_0101	오필획코드	2

Copyright (c) 2000-2005 한국역사분야종합정보센터 All Right Reserved.

Appendix 3. The books/docs are listed under each library/institute where they are held.

1. The Academy of Korean Studies(韓國學中央研究院)

- <http://www.aks.ac.kr/aks/Default.aspx>
- DB Link : <http://yoksa.aks.ac.kr/>

凝川日錄 一卷 癸丑年(1613, 光海君 5), 三卷 癸亥年 下, 五卷 仁祖 庚午年(仁祖 8, 1630)

南譜 v1, v2, v3, v4

商山誌 v1, v2, v3

太常諡狀錄 v2, v5, v10, v16, v17, v18, v19, v22, v23, v24, v30, v32, v35, v40C, v41, v42, v43, v58

姓號譜彙 v1, v4, v7, v8

文蔭陞資錄 v3

從政年表 卷一, 高宗 13年 丙子(西紀 1876)

慶尙道咸安郡叢鑽錄 v1, v2, v3

扈衛廳臚錄 v5

文世 v1

文譜v1, v2, v3

武譜 v2, v3

蔭譜 v1, v2

蔭官世譜 v1, v2

東京雜記 v2

東山道八國

永嘉誌 v3

江原道旌善郡日錄

仁祖大王仁烈王后祔廟都監都廳儀軌

仁祖大王山陵儀軌

冊禮都監都廳儀軌

嘉禮都監儀軌 v1, v2

懿昭世孫宮禮葬儀軌

推刷都監儀軌 v1, v2

溫陵封陵都監儀軌

王世子冊禮都監儀軌

王世子嘉禮臚錄

王世子嘉禮都監儀軌 v2

璿源譜略修正時儀軌

璿源譜略修正時校正廳儀軌

祔廟都監儀軌

祔廟都監都廳儀軌

端敬王后覆位儀軌

莊陵封陵都監儀軌

純宗大王實錄刪節廳儀軌
貞純王后祔廟都監儀軌
貞聖王后國恤儀軌
追崇都監儀軌
瓶瓦全書 南履錄, 樂學便考, 江都志, 瓶窩先生文集, 耽羅錄
訓局謄鈔 v1, v2
象村先生集
野乘 v12
默齋日記 (丙子年)
龍城誌 v3, v4, v5, v6

2. National Institute of Korean History(國史編纂委員會)
- <http://www.history.go.kr/>

備邊司謄錄 1輯, 2輯
國譯備邊司謄錄 3卷, 22卷
光海君日記 戊午年(1618, 光海君 10), 乙卯年(1615, 光海君 7)
壬辰記錄 下 萬卷樓選
大同學會月報 第18號 東園荷池記(李健昇)
大朝鮮獨立協會會報 第2號 獨立協會助補金收入人名
大韓協會會報 上 第5號 會員名簿
大韓協會會報 第11號 歷史 玄隲
愚谷日記 癸丑日課 二月初三日
承政院日記 仁祖10年 11月6日, 高宗 1年 5月, 高宗 22年 乙酉(1885, 光緒 11),
高宗 31年 甲午(1894, 開國 503)
京都大學所藏韓國古文書: 一般古文書類 土地文記
天理大學所藏韓國古文書: 准戶口
天理大學所藏韓國古文書: 祭文
東亞日報, 1938年 12月 27日
果軒日記 五 癸未年 五月 十三日
清臺日記 上 丙戌(1706, 肅宗 32), 丁亥(1707, 肅宗 33), 戊子(1708, 肅宗 34),
庚寅(1710, 肅宗 36)
畿湖興學會月報 上 第4號, 精神的 教育(趙彥植)
陰晴史 上 高宗 18年(西紀 1881) 辛巳
續陰晴史 卷六 高宗 28年 辛卯, 續陰晴史 卷十七 丁巳(西紀1917年), 續陰晴史
卷十八 庚申(西紀1920年)
英祖實錄 十二年(1736年) 九月
西友 第10號 1907年 09月 01日 論幼學(續), 對韓私見
觀瀾齋日記 庚申年
輿地圖書 咸鏡道(關北邑誌) 咸鏡北道吉州牧邑誌
輿地圖書 補遺篇(京兆, 松都, 水原) 京兆府誌
閔忠正公遺稿 卷一 疏劄
韋庵文稿 卷之一, 卷之四, 卷之八, 卷之十二

韓溪遺稿 卷三, 卷四

騎驢隨筆 1866年-1876年 白樂寬(一), 1895年-1896年 柳麟錫(三), 1919年
金聖祚(四)

高宗時代史 1輯, 2輯, 6輯

3. Institute for the Translation of Korean Classics(韓國古典翻譯院)

- <http://www.itkc.or.kr/itkc/Index.jsp>

- DB Link : <http://db.itkc.or.kr/itkcdb/mainIndexIframe.jsp>

韓國文集叢刊 005輯, 008輯, 010輯, 015輯, 016輯, 017輯, 024輯, 026輯, 028輯,
027輯, 031輯, 033輯, 035輯, 036輯, 037輯, 038輯, 039輯, 041輯, 042輯,
043輯, 044輯, 045輯, 046輯, 047輯, 048輯, 049輯, 060輯, 065輯, 067輯,
071輯, 072輯, 076輯, 078輯, 079輯, 083輯, 090輯, 092輯, 094輯, 101輯,
102輯, 103輯, 104輯, 105輯, 106輯, 107輯, 109輯, 111輯, 112輯, 113輯,
114輯, 115輯, 116輯, 131輯, 137輯, 140輯, 143輯, 145輯, 149輯, 151輯,
153輯, 182輯, 200輯, 207輯, 213輯, 227輯, 239輯, 242輯, 243輯, 244輯,
246輯, 248輯, 249輯, 250輯, 261輯, 289輯, 304輯, 308輯, 309輯, 314輯,
316輯, 318輯, 327輯, 330輯, 334輯, 337輯, 341輯, 346輯, 350輯

東文選 33卷, 40卷, 46卷, 60卷

續東文選 3卷, 6卷, 14卷

燃藜室記述 第25卷 仁祖朝故事本末, 第32卷 肅宗朝故事本末

燃藜室記述 別集 第9卷 官職典故 登科摠目, 第16卷 地理典故 形勝

慵齋叢話 跋文

歷代要覽

燕行錄 附錄 十二月初七日瀋陽狀啓

經世遺表 第3卷 天官修制, 第5卷 地官修制 田制 1

續雜錄 卷三 甲戌年

4. Kyujanggak Institute for Korean Studies, Seoul National University

- <http://kyujanggak.snu.ac.kr/>

日省錄

古文書 8卷, 9卷, 10卷, 14卷, 16卷, 19卷, 20卷, 21卷, 23卷, 24卷

5. Korean Studies Advancement Center(韓國國學振興院 儒教net)

- <http://www.koreastudy.or.kr/>

- DB Link : <http://www.ugyo.net/>

月灘集

止軒先生文集

龜窩先生文集

6. Moon Cheon Gak, Department of Archives and Special Collections,
Gyeongsang University(慶尙大學校 圖書館 文泉閣)
- <http://nmh.gsnu.ac.kr/>

存養齋先生文集

* * *